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The list of services which are 
provided by family doctors, therapists 
and pediatricians for free: https://
moz .gov.ua /ar t ic le /reform-plan/
jaki-poslugi-budut-nadavati-simejni-
likari-terapevti-i-pediatri-z-lipnja

General information on COVID-19

Ministry of Health of Ukraine contact 
center for COVID-19: 0 800 60 20 19  

COVID-19 hotlines in the regions of 
Ukraine: https://moz.gov.ua/article/
health/telefoni-garjachoi-linii-covid-19 
Current information about COVID-
19 and quarantine in Ukraine: https://
covid19.gov.ua/en
Vaccinations are voluntary and free of 
charge. More information on vaccination: 
https://vaccination.covid19.gov.ua/

General information on health care

Medical care in Ukraine is provided 
both by the public and private medical  
institutions. State-funded medical 
care is provided through Healthcare 
Guarantee Program (HGP). HGP is a 
list of medical  services and medicines 
which are guaranteed and paid from 
the state budget. HGP includes 
primary, specialized,  palliative care and 
rehabilitation, medical care for children 
under 18, emergency and medical 
support for pregnancy and childbirth. 
To access free services, a patient must 
be referred by a primary care physician. 
To do this, a declaration should be 
made with a family doctor, therapist or 
pediatrician. Referrals are not required 
to a gynecologist, psychiatrist, dentist or 
narcologist. Emergency medical care is 
provided free of charge to everyone 
– regardless of the declaration. The 
costs are borne by the National Health 
Insurance Fund (NHIF). The NHIF 
concludes direct agreements with 
medical institutions. Every Ukrainian 
is given an opportunity to freely 
choose family doctors, therapists and 
pediatricians in public or private medical 
institutions at the expense of the budget. 

Medical facilities and doctors

Primary care is provided through a 
network of hospitals and polyclinics. 
The area serviced by a primary health 
clinic is broken up into catchment 
areas, each with a certain number of 
residents and primary care physicians 
and pediatricians. Citizens may register 
with a doctor of their choice. The 
second level comprises municipal and 

central, or district hospitals. Larger 
cities in Ukraine have specialized state 
hospitals, most often for communicable 
diseases, as well as maternity hospitals. 
Tertiary care is provided by oblast 
hospitals, specialized clinical, and 
diagnostic centres of national research 
institutes.

Admission to medical facilities

Ukrainian national can choose a family 
physician, pediatrician or general 
practitioner at any outpatient medical 
facility across the country and sign the 
Declaration with the chosen doctor. To 
contract with the doctor a valid internal 
passport and ID code are required.

Availability and costs of medication

Patients with certain diseases are entitled 
to some state-funded medication. The 
Healthcare Guarantee Programme 
includes the Affordable Medicines 
Reimbursement Programme allowing 
patients to get prescription drugs 
for their cardiovascular conditions, 
type II diabetes and bronchial asthma 
free of charge or with a small co-
payment. Patients can currently get 
264 prescription drugs under this 
programme, including 85 free of charge. 
To join the program, a patient needs 
to have a prescription from the doctor. 
Medications are available in about 9 
thousand partner pharmacies across the 
country marked “Affordable Medicines”.  
The list of medicines included in the 
Affordable Medicines Reimbursement 
Programme: https://moz.gov.ua/
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Access for returnees

Eligibility and requirements: The 
Constitution of Ukraine guarantees 
everyone the right to health care. That 
is, every citizen of Ukraine, as well as a 
foreigner or a stateless person who is 
legally on the territory of Ukraine, has 
the right to health care.

Registration procedure: Primary care 
facilities, both private and public, which 
employ family doctors, therapists, 
and pediatricians, sign a contact with 
the NHIF, and patients sign a contract 
(declaration) with the doctor of their 
choice in primary care facility.

Required documents: Internal passport 
and ID code of Ukrainian national are 
required to sign the declaration with a 
family doctor. In case of declaration with 
a pediatrician a birth certificate of the 
child, passport of one of the parents or 
legal guardians are required.
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The main private web resources for the 
job search are:
• https://www.work.ua/
• https://rabota.ua/
• https://ua.jooble.org/
• https://www.olx.ua/uk/rabota/
• https://ua.trud.com/ua/
• The website of the State 

Employment Agency - https://
www.dcz.gov.ua/

Unemployment assistance

The State Employment Agency operates 
under the Ministry of Economic 
Development, Trade and Agriculture of 
the Ukraine and offers various types of 
assistance to the unemployed persons. 
The candidates can register with the 
State Employment Agency website and 
either can submit their resume and 
wait for the notification of the suitable 
vacancy or search for the vacancies 
without submitting the resume. The 
Agency provides informational services, 
financial assistance to the unemployed, 
vocational trainings, and financial 
assistance to start own business. The 
person who became unemployed and 
wants to receive social benefits, should 
register with State Employment Agency, 
and provide necessary documents that 
prove their eligibility.

Further education and training

The State Employment Agency offers 
professional education opportunities to 
the unemployed. To participate in the 
educational program, the candidate 
should register as unemployed and 
pass the professional orientation session 
to determine their skill set and labor 

market requirements. The registered 
unemployed persons can either receive 
a new occupation, further training, or 
vocational training of the specific skills or 
technologies. The person may enroll in 
the training at any partner educational 
institution upon receiving the referral 
from the State Employment Agency. 
During the education, the candidate 
is eligible for financial support, travel 
reimbursement, and accommodation. 
The detailed information is available 
at https://www.dcz.gov.ua/ in the 
“Learning” section.

General information on labour market

According to the latest World Bank data, 
Ukraine has a labor force participation 
rate of approx. 52% (2020) (https://
data.worldbank.org/country/ukraine) 
with male participation at 64.8% and 
female – 47% (2019). The majority of 
workers were employed in services 
(61%), 25% were employed in industry, 
and 14% - in agriculture (https://data.
worldbank.org/indicator/SL.IND.EMPL.
ZS?locations=UA) According to the 
National Statistics Agency, the majority 
of the labor force are employees (84%), 
and 15% are own-account workers. 
Though in disaggregated data, in the 
rural area, the percentage of own-
account workers constitutes almost 
29% which is three times as large as 
in urban areas. According to the latest 
information from State Employment 
Service the top three popular vacancies 

among employers were in agriculture, 
retail and service, and logistics. The 
average income according to the latest 
ILO data (2019) was UAH 10,497.00, 
and the unemployment rate was at 
8.2%, among youth – 15.4% (https://
ilostat.ilo.org/data/country-profiles/). 
According to the World Bank’s latest 
data, Ukraine’s GDP per capita PPP in 
2019 was 13,341.2 USD.

Finding employment

The job search is available through 
government and private employment 
resources .  The Government 
Employment Agency has 25 centers 
in every region of Ukraine, with 429 
of its divisions on the local level. The 
candidates can register on the State 
Employment Agency website and search 
for the available vacancies. 
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Access for returnees

Eligibility and requirements: Any person, 
including persons with disabilities, who 
became unemployed and are not retired 
can receive a status of unemployed. 
Only registered as unemployed persons 
are eligible for financial assistance. To 
register as unemployed, a person should 
file the formal request either through 
the online resource or personally in the 
employment center.

Registration procedure: Online registration: 
https://diia.gov.ua/services/dopomoga-
po-bezrobittyu.

Required documents: To receive the 
social benefits, a person should provide 
identification documents, proof from 
the previous employer, and certificates 
on their education and training. After the 
registration and approval of the request 
from the State Employment Agency, 
a person would receive their benefits 
through the banking system. At the same 
time, the career counselor would look 
for suitable employment opportunities 
for the person.
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General information on housing

According to the State Statistics Service 
of Ukraine 70% of Ukrainian households 
live in cities. Around 10% of the country’s 
population live in the capital – Kyiv. As 
of 2018, the overwhelming majority 
of households in Ukraine (94%) live 
in separate apartments (47%, mostly 
in cities) or individual houses (48%, 
mostly in rural areas); in the whole 
period of 1999–2018, these rates have 
been maintained without any significant 
change. According to the State Statistics 
Service data, in the period of 1999–2018, 
a very small fraction of the population—
only 1–4%—live in housing units rented 
from private individuals. However, the 
low share of rental housing in Ukraine 

does not give the real picture of the 
housing rental market in Ukraine, as 
the process is often done informally 
and outside the official tax system. The 
rental cost is higher in big cities as well as 
the property cost. The average monthly 
rental cost of one-room apartment in 
such cities as Kyiv or Odesa is about 8 
000-15 000 UAH, in smaller oblast cities 
it is about 5 000 – 9 000 UAH. Utilities 
are paid separately in addition to rental. 
The utilities cost depends on several 
factors like size of living space, number 
of residents, use of water, electricity and 
gas, etc. In winter the average bill of a 
family of 3 may vary in different oblast 
cities from 3500 UAH up to 4500 UAH 
in a two-room apartment (50m2).
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Access for returnees

Eligibility and requirements: If the 
returnee has got an IDP status or eligible 
to it a person may apply to temporary 
housing under a condition that there 
is no own property on government-
controlled area (GCA). More details on 
the procedure and required documents 
could be found on the webpage: 
https://krm.gov.ua/tymchasove-zhytlo-
dlya-vnutrishno-peremishhenyh-osib/. 
Depending on vulnerabilities there 
are crisis centers, social care homes, 
registration centers and shelters for 
homeless, shelters for victims of home 
violence.

Finding accomodation

Most property is rented through the 
real estate agency services. Usually it is 
lessee to pay for the services of property 
agents in Ukraine. The service cost in 
most cases is 50% of the monthly rental 
fee. So, if the monthly rental is UAH 
10000 a lessee will probably pay UAH 
5000 one-time to a real estate broker. 
This payment is performed when the 
contract is signed. If the property is 
bought usually the commission of real 
estate agents is 3-5%. The payments 
are done in advance and in cash. It is 
necessary also to pay a deposit to the 
lessor when the contract is signed. This 
deposit is considered as a payment 
for the last month of rental and is a 
kind of guarantee toward the property 
owner. So if a person is going to rent 
a property for UAH 10000 per one 
month, most probably he will have to 
pay UAH 25000 when the contract is 
signed (UAH 10000 advanced payment 
for the first month, UAH 10000 deposit 
for the last month, and 50% for agent’s 
services). The websites of property rent 
and purchase in Ukraine are https://
www.olx.ua/nedvizhimost/, https://dom.
ria.com/, https://lun.ua/, https://flatfy.
ua/, https://rieltor.ua/, https://domik.ua/, 
https://besplatka.ua/.

Social grants for housing

IDPs are eligible for a social program 
“Dostupne Zhytlo” (“Affordable 
Housing”). It foresees participation 
of IDPs and veterans in a subsidised 
housing purchase program, where 50% 
of the apartment costs are covered by 
the IDP/veteran household and 50% 
by the state budget. More information 

on the program: https://www.molod-
kredit .gov.ua /zhy tlovi-prohramy/
dostupne-zhytlo. The government 
program «Affordable Mortgage at 7%» 
was started on 1 March 2021. Details 
on the program: https://bdf.gov.ua/uk/
programa-dostupna-ipoteka-7.
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General information on social welfare

The social welfare system of Ukraine 
covers vast categories of the 
population. It consists mainly of social 
insurance for the unemployed and 
temporarily incapacitated; financial 
benefits for various vulnerable persons 
and other eligible citizens according 
to the legislation; social services. The 
social welfare system is administered 
by the Ministry of Social Policy. To 
participate in social security schemes, 
the beneficiary should apply through 
the local administrations. Benefits 
depend on the eligibility of applicants 
under the various available schemes.

Pension system

The pension system in Ukraine consists 
of three levels: 1) solidarity system of 
compulsory state pension insurance; 
2) accumulative system of compulsory 
state pension insurance; 3) system 
of non-state pension provision. The 
first and second levels of the pension 
system in Ukraine are the system of 
compulsory state pension insurance. 
The second and third levels of the 
pension system in Ukraine are the 
accumulative pension system. 

Access for returnees

Eligibility and requirements: The eligibility 
depends upon economic conditions, 
age, being part of any vulnerable group 
(orphaned children, single mothers, 
persons with disabilities, internally 
displaced people, and other groups), etc.

Registration procedure: To receive 
information and check if the person 
is eligible for any social assistance 
the person should apply to the 
local administration or centers of 
administrative services. For some social 
services, it is possible to submit an online 
application, like benefits after the birth 
of a child, unemployment benefits, and 
others. Online-Applications: https://diia.
gov.ua/

Required documents: The required 
documents vary depending on the social 
security scheme, but the person should 
provide a passport, taxpayer card, and 
the documents that prove their eligibility 
to participate in the certain social 
security program.

Access for returnees

Eligibility and requirements: Age 60 with 
at least 28 years of coverage as of 2021. 
Eligible are persons with disabilities, 
women with five or more children or 
a child with a disability, persons who 
worked under hazardous or dangerous 
conditions, persons affected by the 
Chernobyl disaster. Coverage may 
include years spent in higher education, 
the armed services, caring for persons 
with disabilities or children younger than 
age 3, or being unemployed and seeking 
a job.

Registration procedure: A person should 
apply for the pension no less than a 
month before he or she reaches pension 
age and no more than three months after 
a person reaches the respective age. An 
application form is to be provided to the 
State Pension Fund either electronically 
or in person.

Required documents: 
• application form plus photo
• identification document
• taxpayer card (identification code)
• years of coverage
• information on: https://www.pfu.gov.

ua/125978-pryznachennya-pensiyi/

Vulnerable groups

Vulnerable groups (e.g., persons with 
disabilities, families in difficult financial 
situations, orphaned or separated 
children, etc.) are entitled, based on the 
type of vulnerability, to various benefits 
under government schemes. Social 
pensions are available for persons 
with disabilities depending on the 
disability group to which they belong. 
Other vulnerable groups are eligible 
for financial social assistance and at 
a reduced price or free of charge 
services such as surface transportation, 
medicines , uti l i t ies , sanatorium 
treatment, etc. The social benefits 
cover such vulnerable groups: veterans 
and ex-combatants, internally displaced 
persons, persons with disabilities, 
persons affected by the Chernobyl 
disaster, families and children in difficult 
financial circumstances, children under 
legal guardianship and care, single 
mothers, orphaned children, and 
adopted children, persons who care 
for the sick children, a person who lives 
and cares for a person with disability 
belonging to group I and II as a result of 
mental illness, persons with disabilities, 
and persons on parental leave, and 
other groups.

Access for returnees

Eligibility and requirements: To receive 
social benefits a person must belong to 
one of the vulnerable groups defined by 
national legislation. The information on 
government schemes for each of the 
vulnerable groups can be found at the 
Ministry of Social Policy website (https://
www.msp.gov.ua/), Government portal 
of online state services (https://guide.diia.
gov.ua/register/thematic-area/3), and the 
local administrations.

Registration procedure: To participate 
in the Government social schemes 
the beneficiary should contact the 
local administration or centers of 
administrative services.

Registration procedure: The required 
documents are the passport, taxpayer 
card, and supportive documents. The 
supportive documents that prove a 
person’s eligibility for the program 
vary depending on the program and 
the person’s vulnerability criteria. 
The beneficiary should contact the 
local administrations or centers of 
administrative services to receive 
detailed information on the required 
documents.
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General information on education

The Ukrainian educational system is 
organized into five levels: preschool, 
primary secondary, basic secondary, 
upper secondary education and 
postgraduate education. There are 
various types of preschool educational 
institutions operating in Ukraine. 
These are day nurseries, infant schools, 
kindergartens, compensatory-type 
infant school for children with special 
educational needs, infant orphanages, 
boarding-school type orphanage, family-
type infant schools, combination-type 
infant schools. Education in Ukraine is 
compulsory from age 6 to age 15 (1-9 
grades). Primary secondary education 
is the first 4 years (1-4 grades) at 
elementary school. Basic secondary 
school is for students aged 10 to 15 (5-9 
grades), following which they may qualify 
for their lower secondary school leaving 
certificates. Thereafter 3 years (10-12 
grades) at upper secondary school lead 
to a matriculation school certificate. In 
addition, students are required to sit for 
standardized tests that are externally 
assessed by the Ukrainian Center for 
Educational Quality Assessment. These 
tests are used for university admissions. 
If students do not go on to upper 
secondary school, they may opt to 
study further at a vocational secondary 
school. Programs take up to 4 years to 
complete. The Ministry of Education 
and Science of Ukraine manages higher 
education, including vocational schools, 
colleges and universities. They may be 
private or public. List of higher education 
institutions in Ukraine: https://mon.gov.
ua/storage/app/media/ 

Cost, loans, and stipends

Education is provided free of charge 
at public secondary schools. However, 
parental donations are widely practiced. 
Parents buy school supplies. Parents 
have also to buy masks, gloves and other 
protective equipment for COVID-19.
Public funding system of higher education 
institutions remains a highly centralized 
and strongly budgetary dependent and 
cannot guarantee state-funded places 
to all applicants with high results of the 
External Independent Testing exams.

Approval and verification of foreign 
diplomas

The procedure for recognizing 
foreign educational documents 
includes: authentication of documents, 
confirmation of the status of an 
educational institution and / or educational 
program, appraisal of qualifications or 
period of study, and the establishment 
of equivalence to educational or 
educational professional level in 
Ukraine, academic and/or professional 
rights. Details on the procedure 
and documents required: https://
mon.gov.ua/eng/ministerstvo/poslugi/
viznannya-inozemnih-dokumentiv
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Access for returnees

Eligibility and requirements: Children 
are admitted to public secondary school 
based on their place of residence. Each 
school serves a specific geographic area 
and guarantees seats for all school-age 
children residing in the area. There are 
no separate entrance examinations.

Required documents: 
Documents required for enrolling in 
kindergarten and/or secondary school: 
parents’ application, child’s birth certificate, 
medical certificate on child’s health and 
admission recommendation; for secondary 
school also document on child’s place of 
residence is required.
Higher education entry requirements:
h t t p s : / /m o n . g o v . u a /u a /n p a /p ro -
zatverdzhennya-umov-pr i jomu-na-
navchannya-dlya-zdobuttya-vishoyi-osviti-
v-2021-roci
Documents required to enter higher 
education Institution: https://pk.znu.edu.
ua/bakalavrat/03-perelik-dokumentiv-
neobxidnix-dlya-vstupu-bakalavr/
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General situation of children and infants

According to UNICEF 18% of the 
population of Ukraine are children. At 
the same time, families with children 
make up 45% of those living below the 
poverty line. Poverty affects lifelong 
learning: a child who grew up in poverty 
has a higher risk of becoming a poor 
adult. Many of the limitations faced by 
the most vulnerable children in Ukraine 
are related not only to poverty but also 
to disability, gender or being a minority. 
At the same time every child has a 
constitutional right to the primary and 
secondary education. Children under 
16 are also covered by the Medical 
Guarantee Program.

(Non-) Governmental actors dealing   
with children’s well-being and rights

The primary government actor 
concerned with the children rights is 
Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for 
Rights of a Child. Other Government 
actors are Ministry of Social Policy, 
Ministry of Education and Science, 
Ministry of Health, Ministry of Youth 
and Sport, and local administrations. 
There are many non-governmental 
organizations that are concerned with 
child protection, among them: Public 
Organization “La Strada - Ukraine” (child 
rights protection, combatting domestic 
violence, hot-line consultations), Caritas 
Ukraine (humanitarian assistance, child 
protection, assistance to children in crisis 
families – has representations in every 
region of Ukraine), Representation of 
the charity organization «Hope and 
housing for children» in Ukraine, Kyiv 
(alternatives to the institutionalized care, 

social services), International charitable 
organization “Partership for every child”, 
Kyiv (assistance to vulnerable children 
and families), and other organizations.
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Access for returnees

Entry requirements: Every child has the 
right to attend the school closest to their 
home. But this does not limit the child’s 
right to study at another educational 
institution if there are vacant places. The 
following documents can confirm the 
information about the actual residence 
of the child: passport (permanent or 
temporary residence permit, refugee 
certificate), certificate of registration 
of residence of the child or one of his 
parents, certificate of registration as an 
internally displaced person, ownership 
of the relevant housing, a document 
certifying the right to use the housing 
(lease or rental agreement), act of 
inspection of living conditions, another 
official document containing information 
about the child’s place of residence.    

By age of 6 a child should be vaccinated 
against: tuberculosis, polio, diphtheria, 
whooping cough, tetanus, and measles. 
At the age of 6, revaccination against 
diphtheria, tetanus, polio, measles, 
rubella, and mumps is carried out. If the 
child does not have any of the required 
vaccinations, the educational institution 
has the right to reject the application. 

Registration Procedure: The start 
date of the acceptance of documents 
for admission to the first grade is 
determined by the local administrations 
and cannot last less than a month. 
During the adaptive quarantine, the 
online admission platform was created: 
https://school.isuo.org/ where parents 
can submit the application form to the 
chosen educational facility. To apply to 
the kindergarten the parents should 
choose the facility, submit medical 
examination certificate, and birth 
certificate of a child. The parents can 
also register in online queue.

Required documents: Application form 
submitted by one of the parents with 
a copy of the passport of one of the 
parents. Together with the application 
the parent should submit the following 
documents: child’s birth certificate; 
certificate on medical examination; 
a document confirming the right to 
priority enrollment of the child (if any); 
conclusion on a comprehensive (or 
repeated) psychological and pedagogical 
assessment of the child or an extract 
from the minutes of the psychological, 
medical and pedagogical consultation for 
enrollment of the child in an inclusive 
or special class (if available and at the 
request of parents).
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International Organization for 
Migration, Mission in Ukraine
The UN Migration Agency
8 Mykhailivska Street,
Kyiv, Ukraine, 01001
(044) 568-50-15 
(044) 568-50-16
iomkievcomm@iom.int
https://www.iom.org.ua/en

Inter. Labour Organization in 
Ukraine
Labour Rights
Esplanadna St. 8/10, room 1908 
01601 Kyiv, Ukraine (+38 044) 
289 85 28 (+380 44) 289 41 41 
budapest@ilo.org ilo.org/ukraine

State Employment Service
Labour market, unemployment 
benefits
8/10 Esplanadna str.,
01601, Kyiv, Ukraine
17@es.dcz.gov.ua
https://www.dcz.gov.ua/

Pension Fund of Ukraine
Pension
9 Bastionna str.,
01601, Kyiv, Ukraine
Hot-line: 0 800 503 753
info@pfu.gov.ua
https://www.pfu.gov.ua/

O.O. Shalimov National Institute 
of Surgery and Transplantology
Medical facility
30 Heroiv Sevastopolya Str.,
03126, Kyiv, Ukraine
(068) 778 43 49, (044) 408 14 
36
https://www.surgery.org.ua/

United Nations Children’s Fund 
Office in Ukraine
Child protection
Country fact sheet 2021
28 Instytutska Str, 01021 Kyiv, 
Ukraine
+38 044 339 93 75
kiev@unicef.org, https://www.
unicef.org/ukraine/en

United Nations High 
Commissioner for Refugees 
(UNHCR)
The UN Refugee Agency
16, Lavrska St.,
01015, Kyiv, Ukraine
+38(044) 288 9710, +38(044) 
288 9850, ukrki@unhcr.org
https://www.unhcr.org/ua/en

Online Portal of State Services 
“Diia”
Social benefits, registrations for 
entrepreneurs, educational ser-
vices etc.
https://diia.gov.ua/

Heart Institute, Ministry of 
Health of Ukraine
Medical facility
5A Bratyslavska Street,
02660, Кyiv, Ukraine,
+380 (44) 291-61-31 (adults); 
+380 (44) 291-61-60 (children)
info@heart.kyiv.ua
https://heart.kyiv.ua/en/

V.P. Komisarenko Institute of 
Endocrinology and Metabolism 
of the National Academy of 
Medical Sciences of Ukraine
Medical facility
69 Vyshhorodska Str.,
04114, Kyiv, Ukraine, (044) 
430-36-94, (044) 428 19 98, 
endocrinology.kiev@gmail.com

UN Women in Ukraine 
Country Office
Women empowerment
20, Esplanadna str, Office 712
01023, Kyiv
+38 044 253 59 80, unwomen.
ukraine@unwomen.org
https://eca.unwomen.org/en/
where-we-are/ukraine

United Nations Development 
Programme in Ukraine 
UN Development Network
1, Klovsky Uzviz Str., Kyiv, 01021, 
Ukraine, +380 44 253 93 63 
+380 44 253 26 07 registry.ua@
undp.org, https://www.ua.undp.
org/content/ukraine/en/home.
html

Ministry of Social Policy
Social welfare system
8/10 Esplanadna str.,
01601, Kyiv, Ukraine
044 289-86-22; 044 289-70-60
info@mlsp.gov.ua
https://www.msp.gov.ua/

National Cancer Institute
Medical research
33/43 Mykhaila Lomonosova Str.,
03022, Kyiv, Ukraine
+38 (044) 257 93 15;
+38 (063) 249 96 72
info@unci.org.ua
https://unci.org.ua/

National Children’s Specialized 
Hospital «Okhmatdyt»
Medical facility
28/1 Viacheslava Chornovola 
Str., 01135, Kyiv, Ukraine
ohmadet.asy@gmail.com
https://ohmatdyt.com.ua/

Oleksandr Clinical Hospital
Medical facility
39/1 Shovkovychna Str.,
01601, Kyiv, Ukraine
Tel..: 234-73-64, 287-74-97
kiev_okl@ukr.net
www.okl.kiev.ua

International charitable organi-
zation ‘Charitable Foundation 
‘SOS Children’s Villages’
Child protection
6 Boryspilska Str.,
02000, Kyiv, Ukraine
+380 44 232 9581
office@sos-ukraine.org
https://sos-ukraine.org/

Caritas Ukraine
Humanitarian assistance, child 
protection, assistance to children 
in crisis families
4 Ozarkevycha Str.,
79016 Lviv, Ukraine +380 32 
297 66 36, +380 32 297 12 56 
caritas@caritas-ua.org
www.caritas-ua.org

Representation of the charity 
organization «Hope and hou-
sing for children» in Ukraine
Alternatives to the institutionalized 
care, social services
4 Bahhovutivska Str., office 57
04107, Kyiv, Ukraine, (044) 483 
77 83, (044) 483 29 79 office@
hopeandhomes.org.ua

Char i t ab le org an i z a t ion 
«Ukrainian Foundation for the 
Welfare of Children»
Protection of children, combatting 
the violence against children
+ 3 8 0 ( 4 4 ) 5 3 7 - 2 0 - 1 6 , 
+380(44)537-20-16
info@ccf.kiev.ua

International charitable orga-
nization “Partership for every 
child”
Assistance to vulnerable children 
and families
8 Lva Tolstoho Str.,office 16
01004, Kyiv, Ukraine, 38 050 
330 51 79
info@p4ec.org.ua

Char i t ab le org an i z a t ion 
«Char i table Foundat ion» 
Change one life – Ukraine
Protection of the interests and 
rights of the orphaned children 
18 Pyrohovskoho Str.,
03110, Kyiv, Ukraine, 067 343 37 
73; changeonelife@ukr.net
http://changeonelife.ua

Public organization “La Strada 
– Ukraine”
Сhild rights protection, combat-
ting domestic violence, hot-line 
consultations
03113, Kyiv
+38 044 205 36 95
info@la-strada.org.ua
http://old.la-strada.org.ua/



Measures to be undertaken before 
return

• Travel Document: Documents 
verification: Ensure to have the 
Apostille stamp on the documents 
and the appendixes which require 
verification (e.g.: diploma, birth 
certificate). 

• Accommodation: If temporary 
accommodation is required upon 
return check the websites on rent 
options (see HOUSING) and make 
preliminary arrangements with 
lessors. 

• Medical reports: Ensure to have 
medical prescriptions for medicines 
carried in hand luggage and medical 
reports with translations for 
further treatment upon return. 

• Travel: See the luggage allowance 
and pack accordingly. Mind the hand 
luggage restrictions (e.g. liquids up 
to 100 ml). 

• Entry requirements: Check 
updated entry requirements for 
Ukrainian nationals (e.g. negative 
PCR test or selfisolation for 14 
days) and quarantine regulations in 
the country.

• Onward travel: See the train 
schedule and buy train tickets 
online. Ukrainian railway website: 
https://www.uz.gov.ua/. To get to 
central railway station in Kyiv from 
Boryspil airport see the airport 
website: https://kbp.aero/kyyiv-
boryspil-ekspres/.

Measures to be undertaken 
immediately upon arrival

• ID card: Refer to the territorial 
department of the State Migration 
Service of Ukraine at your place 
of residence to get an internal 
passport. See webpage of State 
Migration Service: https://dmsu.gov.
ua/pro-dms/struktura-ta-kontakti/
teritorialni-organi-dms.html.

• Health care: Sign the declaration 
with the chosen family physician. 
See webpage: https://ehealth.
gov.ua/yak-obraty-likarya/. Social 
welfare: Pension Fund online 
services: https://portal.pfu.gov.ua/
sidebar/Templates/Default. Hotline 
of Pension Fund of Ukraine: 0 800 
503 753. For IDPs’ registration and 
benefits payment approach district 
and city social service departments.

• Labour market: Research job 
opportunities on Ukrainian job 
search and hiring websites, post your 
resume online. Contact regional 
office of the State Employment 
Agency on available services and 
employment assistance.
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